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From: Mathew, Roni

To: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD

Subject: Re: OXY NHU 29-626 PMX 329 (30-025-37250)
Attachments: image001.png

NHU 29-626 C102 UPDATE.pdf

Hi Tony,

| hope the new year is going well for you so far! | verified the bottom hole location with the final
directional survey and Completion Reports filed/approved with the NMOCD. Attached is the
updated C102 including bottom hole location. Thanks again for your help.

Thanks.

Roni Mathew | Regulatory Advisor | OXY USA Inc. | Permian Resources — New Mexico Regulatory |
Office - 713.215.7827 | Location - 29.089 | roni_mathew@oxy.com

From: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 12:22 PM

To: Mathew, Roni <Roni_Mathew@oxy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OXY NHU 29-626 PMX 329 (30-025-37250)

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be
CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.

Good Day, Roni

With reference to the subject PMX application, the C-102 dated 10/19/2023 (included with
your C-108 package) does not include Bottom hole location data. Please provide an updated
C-102 to include both surface and bottom hole data for inclusion in the PMX permit.

Please call me if you require clarification or wish to discuss.

Regards
Tony Harris
Petroleum Specialist

Anthony.harris@emnrd.nm.gov
505 549 8131.
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District I

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (5 75) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720

Distric

8118. FustSt. Artesia, NM 88210
Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720

District Il

IODORJOBJWRQM, Aztec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170

District IV

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phane: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico Form C-102

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department Revised August 1, 2011
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Submit one copy to appropriate
1220 South St. Francis Dr. District Office

Santa Fe, NM 87505

[0 AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

API Number Pool Code Pool Name
30-025-37250 31920 HOBBS; GRAYBURG-SAN ANDRES
Property Code Property Name Well Number
19250 NORTH HOBBS G/SA UNIT 626
OGRID No. Operator Name Elevation
157984 OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN LTD. 3645.2°
Surface Location

UL or lot no. |Section Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County

K 29 | 18 SOUTH 38 FAST, N.M.P. M. 2321° SOUTH 2228’ WEST LEA

Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface

UL or lot no. |Section| Township Range Lot Idn| Feet from the | North/South line | Feet from the East/West line County

F 29 18 SOUTH 38 EAST, N.M.P.M. 2686’ SOUTH 2218 WEST LEA

Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill Consolidation Code Order No.

40

division.

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the

[ [ OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

7 hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and
complete 10 the best of my knowledge and belief and that this
organization either owns a working interest or unleased mineral
interest in the land including the propased bottom hole location or
Aas a right to drill this well at this location pursuant 1o a contract

with an owner of such a mineral or working interesi, or fo a

voluntary pooling agreement or a compulsory pooling order
heretofore entered by the division.

@W' ///Wﬂ/ 10/19/2023
Signature Date

Roni Mathew
Printed Name
roni_mathew@oxy.com

' E-mail A
P 2218 B-:H- B ddress

1
1

. ' SURFACE LOCATION

2228 o NEW MEXICO EAST SURVEYOR %HFICAHON
NAD 1927 OQ
Y=626646.34 US FT

X=857331.81 US FT
LAT.: N 32.7173641°
LONG.: W 103.1715273"
626706.38 US FT
[ Y= .38 US

2686’ X=898511.69 US FT
LAT.: N 32.7174774
LONG.: W 103.1720130

2321"

9mz,

Crtificate 15079

/| WO# 220826WL—a (ka)
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

7 hereby certyfy that the information contained herein is true and
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

EM/ W/m 10/19/2023
Signature Date

Roni Mathew

Printed Name
roni_mathew@oxy.com
' B.H. E-mail Address
P 2218 - |
1
1
, ! SURFACE LOCATION
2228 S~ NEW MEXICO EAST
NAD 1927
Y=626646.34 US FT
X=857331.81 US FT
LAT.: N 32.7173641°
LONG.: W 103.1715273"
62670638 US FT
' ) Y= : us
2686' X=898511.69 US
LAT.: N 32.7174774
LONG.: W 103.1720130°
— : —
&
M
~N
iﬁﬁc&w% 15079
| /| WO# 220826WL—a (KA)
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Sante Fe Main Office = CONDITIONS
Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
General Information i Acti 434240
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St F . D
. rancis ur.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
OCCIDENTAL PERMIAN LTD 157984
P.O. Box 4294 Action Number:
Houston, TX 772104294 434240
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date
anthony.harris [ None 2/21/2025
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